KUMAR M

📞 9042622605 🗷 kumaranmk33@gmail.com 👂 Chennai, Tamil Nadu 🐧 Kumar M

ABOUT ME

Hello, I completed my B Tech in Information Technology in 2022, undergone several training practices, and have experience of 9 months in web development. I've worked in backend feature development and troubleshooting. I'm interested in contributing by designing and developing innovative solutions.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Nila Apps Associate developer

Jun 2023 - Jun 2024 | Chennai, India I got to work on some backend features and support in PHP and Angular JS technologies. Also, I get to participate in team meets and requirement analysis.

Zoho School for Graduate Studies Software Developer Trainee

Sep 2022 - Dec 2022

Being involved in an intensive professional training boot camp, helped me to gain professional workspace experience, skills in full stack development, and more.

Cross Hurdles (AKA Logicbee) Software Developer Intern

Apr 2022 - Jun 2022

As a trainee worked and learned fundamentals in web designing and backend technologies (got an introduction to web development).

EDUCATION

B.Tech in Information Technology - 77% Sri Ramanujar engineering college, Vandalur, Chennai.

2018 - 2022

12th Standard - 60% **Government boys higher secondary** school, Chromepet, Chennai.

2017 - 2018

10th Standard - 83% **Government boys higher secondary** school, Chromepet, Chennai.

2015 - 2016

PROJECTS

Console Applications *∂* In ZSGS boot camp did console apps in Java

To-Do List ∂

Web app using Java Servlets, JSP, MySQL &

To understand the process of web development.

Others (during Nila Apps training)

- Cart App Products are selected, price is calculated based on quantity then order is placed. (Using Angular)
- Hotel Management App Hotel owners can register their hotel, add & modify rooms, availability & Customers can register and book rooms. (Using Angular, Spring Boot, MySQL)

SKILLS

Web Development • Spring Boot • Java • JUNIT • Swagger • HTML • CSS • Javascript • Typescript • Angular • MySQL • C • DSA • Problem-Solving • Team Player

CERTIFICATIONS

Software Developer Intern: Shiash Info Solutions 10/2021 - 12/2021 | Participated in an online internship program and learned basics in python and MySQL during my 3rd year.

LANGUAGES

Tamil • English